

DISTRICT 3 MINUTES
www.dist3aaonline.org
DISTRICT 3, AREA 35

Dec 20, 2020

Attending Dec. 20th: Pete, Bill, Patti, Cooper, Gene, Herb, Jim S, James

Concept 12, Pete **Tradition 12**, James

Chair Reports:

Secretary Report: Herb, Approved

Treasurer: Melissia, **No Report for Dec**

Beginning Balance Oct 1, 2020:	\$2200.00
In	Out
\$385.00	\$882.94
Ending Balance Oct 31, 2020:	\$1702.06

Alternate DCM: Gene M, Current meeting list needs to be updated and sent to Stacey to update Area/Meeting Locators. Our district has presentation at area workshop on January 16. Gene, Mellissa and possibly Pete. To present. Meeting list updated. Round robins still cancelled temporarily.

Treatment: Patti Obtained contact info for CARE in Fergus Falls. Supplied my contact info, and sent pamphlets and Zoom info

.Attended Aera 35 Zoom Treatment meeting and discussed issues brought on by COVID-19. Met other chairs.

Hotline: Bill D., This last month we received 3 calls. All three were for meeting information. Let us continue to place our pin-ups up as many physical meetings are going again. Please see if the meeting list is current for your groups.

Corrections: Jessa, Absent No report

Literature: James, Literature orders received. Pete picking his order up today. PSG order available to pick up.

CPC/PI: Pete, I am updating letter heads, removing date, and updating points of contact. Some correction facilities are beginning to allow meetings to be brought to the residents. Bill shared that we may be making some progress with Becker County as well.

Webmaster: Roger...absent no report

GSR Reports:

DL Friday Lutheran Cooper contacted the Compassion House and offered to bring meetings to the residents. This was well received, and details are being worked on. A recent article in the Detroit Lakes newspaper was discussed. It focused on mental health professionals as an answer or chemical dependency rather than AA. No formal response from AA implemented.

PSG: No Report Last month's report edited to reflect proper schedule.

Monday 7 PM

Wednesday 7 PM Zoom ID 725330455 Password 923881

Thursday 12 PM

Friday 7 PM Suspended

Saturday 930 AM

Cookie Monster: No Report.

MTNG: No report

DISTRICT 3 MINUTES
www.dist3aaonline.org
DISTRICT 3, AREA 35

Old Business: Gene, Leslie, Pete, Bill, and Patti attended the Area committee meeting on zoom Dec 6. Trustee at large candidate approval Area 35 Michael Jacobson.
Secretary position (open), Corrections position (open) and DCM position (open) or Alternate DCM position (open).

Presentation at Area workshop via zoom District 3 Topic: Importance of the 7th tradition during a pandemic.

New Business: District 3 Area 35 group records list of contacts / GSR's from our district, Change order form.

Jim S verified process for getting various entities updated on individual meeting status. GSR to supply current info to DCM gather info and serve as point in getting updated information to Stacey. Utilizing District 3 website to list updated meetings with Zoom status and log on info to be explored.

The phenomena of decreased participation in District and area was discussed with agreement that we need to encourage interested parties to attend via Zoom.

District Zoom ID 84300421252 **Password** District3

Please check your name, email address and phone number on the list below.

[Gene M – genemikkelsen9@gmail.com \(218\)-850-2298](mailto:genemikkelsen9@gmail.com) [Roger~ rogerrwj@yahoo.com \(218\)371-6087](mailto:Roger~rogerrwj@yahoo.com)
[Nancy – khunze@comcast.net \(423\)314-0283](mailto:Nancy~khunze@comcast.net) [Leslie B ~ lbecker102@gmail.com \(760\)-382-5385](mailto:Leslie B ~ lbecker102@gmail.com)
[Ray B – ray_blaha@hotmail.com \(218\)-331-8538](mailto:Ray B – ray_blaha@hotmail.com) [Melissia- missybabe37@gmail.com \(218\)639-6771](mailto:Melissia- missybabe37@gmail.com)
[Bill D – happybill@me.com \(520\)-241-2400](mailto:Bill D – happybill@me.com) Becky A - randerson1154@gmail.com
James- jshall0221@gmail.com [Jessa- speikers1992@gmail.com \(218\) 457-2423](mailto:Jessa- speikers1992@gmail.com)
Sandy ~ sandralouisef@hotmail.com [Pete S~pjsailor98@yahoo.com \(701\)367-6499](mailto:Pete S~pjsailor98@yahoo.com)
[Melvin- melofdl@gmail.com \(218\)234-8045](mailto:Melvin- melofdl@gmail.com) [Patti- artsypatti@me.com \(520\)906-3106](mailto:Patti- artsypatti@me.com)
Bud ~ Buddm@loretel.net
Greg C Coop ~coopergc@comcast.net webmaster@dist3aaonline.org
fargomoorhead.intergroup@gmail.com <https://www.area35.org/area-events>
District5@aanorthdakota.org <https://www.aa.org/>
[Gene G – 26120 122nd Ave, Elbow Lake, MN 56531 \(952\)826-9229](mailto:Gene G – 26120 122nd Ave, Elbow Lake, MN 56531 (952)826-9229)

12/20/20

Information below left until we determine status of Wells Fargo/Arvig transition and current treasurer report

10-30-20

Treasurer Melissia

Opening deposit: 10/1/2020

From Well Fargo Acct	\$2200.00	Total Expenses \$882.94
		Gene M. \$409.22 (travel, assembly)
Contributions (March-Aug)	\$385.00	Melissia \$177.33 (P.O.Box, cabinet)
		Tom O. \$107.40 (host-gator) \$188.99 (Copy Kat)
Ending Balance:	\$1702.06	

Rent is paid to DL \$300.00

Arvig still needs to be switched

Wells Fargo, approx. \$600.00 remaining

Eugene will submit the balance from Wells Fargo when Arvig has changed to Bremmer.